
From: Staran, John D. [jstaran@hshcdlaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2007 10:36 AM 
To: Leanne Scott 
Subject: Liquor Control Ordinance 
 
Importance: High 
 
Attachments: chapter 6 - Alcoholic Liquor (6-1 and 6-38).doc 
Leanne:  In furtherance of our conversation, this morning, I’ve attached a revised version, dated 
6/22,  of the proposed ordinance to amend Sections 6-1 and 6-38 of Chapter 6 of the City Code.  
I noticed, after 1st reading of the ordinance, that the penalty section designated violations as 
municipal civil infractions.  Violations should be misdemeanors, so I have made the necessary 
change in Section 4 of the proposed ordinance.  For 2nd reading, please substitute this revised 
version in place of the prior version considered at 1st reading. 
  
John D. Staran
  
HAFELI STARAN HALLAHAN CHRIST & DUDEK, P.C. 
4190 Telegraph Road 
Suite 3000 
Bloomfield Hills, MI 48302 
  phone:  (248) 731-3080 
  direct:  (248) 731-3088 
  fax:  (248) 731-3081 
  email:  jstaran@hshcdlaw.com
  

=========================================================================
====================================== 

Confidentiality Notice:  This communication, including any attachments, 
is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient and may contain 
confidential and legally privileged information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please permanently delete this e-mail and any 
attachments, destroy any printouts thereof, and promptly notify us by 
return e-mail.  

  

Treasury Circular 230 Disclosure: This communication is not intended or 
written to be used, nor may it be used or relied upon by a taxpayer for 
the purpose of avoiding tax penalties that may be imposed under the 
Internal Revenue Code, as amended. 
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